
Name of the Work: Providing Facility Management/ Airport Services/ Manpower/ Vehicle Services at Kurnool Airport 

 

RFP: Facility Management/ Airport Services/ Manpower/ Vehicle Services/2022, Dt: 02.05.2022 

 

We are herewith providing the replies to the raised queries for the subject work. 

Sl. 
No 

Queries Reply 

1. Regarding work experience  

 (i)  Please confirm whether work experience of Govt. 
Organization other than airports will be considered 

RFP Condition Prevails 

 (ii) Please confirm whether BCAS certificate is mandatory to 
be submitted in tender or undertaking for 60 days can be 
considered 

RFP Condition Prevails 

2. Go for salary not specified I tender document The rates are fixed by Technical Committee of APADCL. 

3. Earnest money deposit of Rs. 11,10,300.00 to be submitted in 
the form of BG. Bank Guaranty format not found in the tender 
document. Kindly provide the same  

It will be provided in e - procurement tender at the time 
of publishing. 

4. This particular tender is not visible in ap e-procurement 
portal online. Request you to please confirm the same 
whether this is manual or e-tender. Also, you have advised to 
put quarries in ap e-procurement portal but as tender is not 
visible online we are emailing our quires. 

Tender publishing date is fixed on 11.05.2022 at 10:00 AM. 
Tender will be visible only after publishing. 

5. As per tender terms and conditions it is stated to take 
appropriate steps to prevent bird and animal nuisance. Kindly 
clarify  

Please refer the RFP 
Annexure III - Schedule of Quantities 
(S.No. 10) Page No.101 

6. Please clarify having overall 5 years of experience in general 
aviation or last 5 years of experience of the same. 

RFP Condition Prevails 

7. House Keeping Chemical & Consumables: In tender copy 
there is no detailing on C&C Required for House Keeping 
service like Brand/ Quality/ Quantity. Please let us know do 
we need to access these detail at Survey level or it will be 
provided by Tender Governing authority 

Please refer RFP Page No. 56, Clause 6 of clauses of 
contract 

8. HK Machinery required for Maintaining Sites: very limited 
machinery listed in tender copy which will be also used for 
other activity. So again do we need to access by our self, or it 
will be shared by Tender Governing Authority. 

The bidder has to conduct site visit & assess accordingly 



9. Bird Chasers: in Bird Chasers activity, equipment details are 
not listed in Tender copy, kindly give us clarity on scope of 
work and BOQ cost assumption 

The bidder has to conduct site visit & assess accordingly 

10. Vehicle Services: For Vehicle Services what is par day 
running for vehicle, fuel & maintenance will in contractor 
scope or tender governing authority scope. 

Hire charge for vehicles, fuel cost and maintenance 
charges are in the contractor’s scope. 

11. Minimum Wage Escalation: this airport falls under 
Government of AP undertaking, So consideration of minimum 
wage will AP State or Central, if any contract is for 3 Yrs+ and 
we don’t see any point related to minimum wage escalation. 
Kindly clarify 

The rates are fixed by the Technical Committee of APADCL 
and the same are incorporated in the e-procurement 
tender. 

 

For any other queries, Please contact the Chief General Manager (Technical), INCAP Ph.No. 9154270869 during office hours. 

 

Sd/- 

Vice Chairman & Managing Director 

INCAP 


